
I

I

I

Economic & Community Development Council Committee
Minutes

Wednesday, November 28, 2007
8:00 AM

Media Briefing Room

Members Present: Councilmember Kevin Wolff, District 9, Chair
Councilmember Sheila McNeil, District 2
Councilmember Lourdes Galvan, District 5

Members Absent: Councilmember Justin Rodriguez, District 7
Staff Present:

Also Present:

Pat DiGiovanni, Deputy City Manager; Frances Gonzalez,
Assistant City Manager, Michael Bernard, Assistant City
Attorney; Robert Peche, Economic Development Director;
Dennis Campa, Community Initiatives Director; Robert
Murdock, Military Affairs Director; Ed Davis, Economic
Development Assistant Director; Leslie Haby, Assistant City
Attorney; Brandon Smith, Officeofthe City Clerk
Bill Peters, Northside ISD; Walt Downing, Southwest Research
Institute; Louis Rodriguez, Southwest Research Institute; John
Folks, Northside ISD; Jim Martin, Northside ISD; Katie Reed,
Northside ISD; John McLeod, Northside ISD; Jim Lowry,
Northside ISD

Call to Order

Chairman Wolff called the meeting to order.

At this time, the Committee addressed item 5.

5. Staff briefing regarding the City's Workforce Development Strategy
Presented by Robert Peche, Director, Economic Development Department

Robert Peche presented information on the programs monitored by the Economic Development Department.
He provided an overview of the ACCD Settlement Agreement, Committee of Six (Alamo WorkSouce), and the
Human Services Delegate Agency Contracts. He noted that monitoring of the workforce development delegate
agency programs was moved from the Department of Community Initiatives to the Economic Development
Department. He added that all FY 2008 delegate agency contracts have been executed with the exception of
one.

6. Alamo WorkSource briefing regarding workforce development
Presented by Chakib Chehadi, Interim-Executive Director, Alamo WorkSource

Chakib Chehadi informed the Committee that the Alamo region labor force had a labor force of 934,942 and an
unemployment rate of 3.6 percent. He cited six high-wage industries and noted that over 150,000 San Antonio
residents were employed in those industries. Mr. Chehadi also identified the 2007-2008 high priority
occupations and detailed the Alamo WorkSource Employer Initiatives. He noted that Alamo WorkSorce
required training be provided in a demand occupation field to assist customers in attaining self sufficiency.

November 28,2007
bts

Page 1 of3



In response to Chairman Wolff, Mr. Chedadi stated that the high-skilled, high-wage clusters were identified by
a consulting firm with data from local agencies and WorkSource Centers. He noted that $15-18 million of the
annual budget was spent on training, housing allowances and transportation. Approximately $40 million was
spent on childcare. Mr. Campa clarified that the state determines what is spent on training and childcare. Mr.
Chehadi also stated that 80 percent of approximately 1400 trainees were placed in jobs annually.

Chairman Wolff directed staff to provide a detailed report on budget expenditures regarding training, childcare,
housing allowances, etc. He stated that a vast amount of WorkSource program funds were spent ot items other
than training and suggested that the process be identified as Family Development instead of Workforce
Development.

At this time, the Committee addressed item 2.

2. Approval of Minutes of the October 25, 2007 Economic and Community Development Committee
Meeting

Councilmember McNeil moved to approve the minutes of the October 25, 2007 Economic & Community
Development Committee Meeting. Councilmember Galvan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding a resolution endorsing the recommendation and
submission of the redevelopment plans for the Callaghan and Boswell US Army Reserve Centers
Presented by Robert Murdock, Director, Office of Military Affairs

Robert Murdock reported that the Southwest Research Institute (SWRI) and the Northside Independent School
District (NISD) submitted Notices of Interest for the Callaghan USARC Redevelopment site. He noted that the
Evaluation Committee recommended redevelopment plans for the SWRI and noted that there was a Public
Hearing and Comment Period from November 12-26, 2007.

At this time the Committee addressed Citizens To Be Heard.

1. Citizens to be Heard

John Folk, NISD Superintendent, stated that NISD disagreed with the Evaluation Team's decision to support
SWRI for recommendation for redevelopment plans. He detailed proposed plans for the facility for an
alternative high school, community center, and transportation center. He asked the Committee not to support
the Evaluation Team's recommendation and to reconsider NISD's redevelopment plans.

Katie Reed, NISD, informed the Committee of an unconventional Public Hearing process regarding the
Callaghan Redevelopment Site and noted that no citizen input was heard at the Hearing. She asked the
Committee to reconsider the Evaluation Team's recommendation and review NISD's proposal for the
redevelopment site.

Walt Downing, SWRI, presented background information on SWRI and detailed proposed plans for usage of
the facility. He asked the Committee to support the recommendation for redevelopment plans to be awarded to
SWRI.

At this time, the Committee returned to item 3.

November 28,2007
bts

Page 2 of3

I

I

I



In response to Chairman Wolff, Mr. Murdock explained that comments regarding the Public Hearing were
accepted only through email, letter, or website. He stated that the Public Hearingwas designed to hear the pros
and cons of the NISD and SWRI proposals.

Discussion ensued regarding the Public Hearing process and Chairman Wolff stated that he wanted the item
rescheduled to December 13, 2007 for Council consideration to allow for a Public Hearing. Councilmember
Herrera recommended a Public Hearing before Council on December 6, 2007 and Council consideration on
December 13,2007.

Councilmember McNeil moved to forward said item to the full Council for consideration on December 13,
2007 with a Public Hearing on December 6, 2007. Councilmember Galvan seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

4. Consideration and possible action of a Tax Phase-In Agreement with Tindell Corporation for an
expansion project located at 2222 W. Malone Avenue in City Council District 5
Presented by Robert Peche, Director, Economic Development Department

Robert Peche presented information on the request for a Tax Phase-In Agreement with the Tindell Corporation
abating ad valorem taxes for 10 years on 100% of real property and 50% of personal property improvements.
He noted that the proposed project would be a $25M investment in both real and property improvements and
would create at least 250 jobs in five years. He added that plans for Phase II could yield 250 additional jobs.

Councilmember McNeil requested a list of Tax Abatements and a status report from 1988 to present.

Councilmember Galvan moved to forward said item to the full Council for consideration. Councilmember

McNeil seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

At this time, the Committee addressed item 7.

7. Consideration of Items for future meetings

There were no items addressed.

8. Adjournment

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 10:43 a.m.

Copies ofthesepresentations are madepart ofthe file and are available upon request.

I

I

Respectfully Submitted,

I
mJbSI^Jjl

ton T. Smith

Administrative Assistant II

Office ofthe City Clerk

November 28,2007
bts

Kq/vin Wolff, Chairman

Page 3 of3


